
Date : 11/9/2023 12:28:40 PM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" , "T Kost" 
Subject : Fw: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Order - Responding 
Order
Attachment : Notice of the Order - 2nd.pdf; 
 
From: DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov <DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 11:20 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Order - Responding Order 
 
Order - Responding Order - Denied has been filed by the Appellate Court - 2nd District in 2-23-
0072. 
This email was sent to contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com. 

mailto:contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com




ILLINOIS APPELLATE COURT
SECOND DISTRICT


55 Symphony way
Elgin, IL 60120


(847) 695-3750


November 9, 2023


Alphonse A. Talarico
Law office of Alphonse Talarico 
707 Skokie Blvd., #600 
Northbrook, IL 60062


RE: Dulberg, Paul R., v. Mast, Hans, et al.
Appeal No.: 2-23-0072
County: McHenry County
Trial Court No.: 17LA377


The court has this day, November 09, 2023, entered the following order in the above entitled 
case:


Appellant’s “emergency” motion is denied pursuant to appellees’ response.  In the interest of 
justice, however, appellant’s opening brief is due November 22, 2023.  This date is absolutely 
final and will not be extended under any circumstances.  Appellees’ response brief is due 
December 27, 2023.  Appellant’s reply brief is due January 10, 2024.


Jeffrey H. Kaplan
Clerk of the Court


cc: George Kenneth Flynn
Michelle Marie Blum





